LEGISTAR: 240039
DISTRICT: 3

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: January 22, 2024 (COW) (B of T) Date: February 1, 2024
TITLE: MFT Agreement Intelligent Transportation Systems Project (IL-56)

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works j
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: '

This is the MFT Agreement to allocate funds to the Interagency Agreement with IDOT related to the Smart
Corridors Project along the Butterfield Road (IL RT 56) corridor.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$650,000 420.730.730.75420 Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X_J = Date : /

Village Manager X__’ e WAL Date I:/)J:/f/ 24/
¢

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.

AGENDA.DOC



